II.

I11.

Iv.

T

O™ MNEs o7

/,
]o
Yo

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
125 Main Street E — PO Box 301 — Freeport, MN 56331 — 320-836-2112 — FAX 320-836-2116
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org

December 16, 2013 — Meeting Agenda
Freeport City Hall — 12:00 pm

Call to Order

Approval of the Agenda

Old Business

a. October 21, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes — Motion to approve
b. October 29, 2013 Special Meeting Minutes — Motion to approve

c. November 12, 2013 Special Meeting Minutes — Motion to approve

New Business
a. Industrial Park Lots
b. Presentation by Godzala | Brenny Realty Team
c. Schedule Next Regular Meeting

Adjourn — Motion to adjourn

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider



T

%
N -
OX w

/,
)0
Yo

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
125 Main Street E— PO Box 301 — Freeport, MN 56331 — 320-836-2112 — FAX 320-836-2116
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org

October 21, 2013 - Meeting Minutes

The regular meeting of the Freeport EDA Board was called to order by President Matt Worms at 12:10 P.M.
with members Carrie Goebel, Mason Schirmer, and Andy Welle present. Members Jim Hemker and Bud
Heidgerkin were absent.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Goebel moved and Welle seconded a motion to approve the agenda. Motion carried 4-0.

OLD BUSINESS
Approval of the Minutes

Welle moved and Schirmer seconded a motion to approve the September 16, 2013 minutes. Motion carried
4-0.

Famo Feed, Inc. Tax Abatement Default Update

Schirmer said the EDA’s recommendation from the previous meeting was provided to the City Council
during their regular September meeting. Schirmer said Council decided to issue Famo an official notice of
default and declared it to be the City’s intent to cancel the tax abatement agreement if the default is not
remedied by Famo within thirty days.

Schirmer said Tom Beste of Famo Feed, Inc. recently stopped by City Hall for copies of minutes from City
Council meetings and EDA meetings. Schirmer said he is not aware of any attempt to remedy the default.

Industrial Lots for Sale Update

Schirmer said advertisements were printed in the Dairyland Peach on October 14™ and again on October
21%. Worms asked Schirmer to ask Public Works Director Jon Stueve about orange for sale signs (4°x8”)
that used to stand in the Industrial Park. Worms asked Schirmer to ask Whirlwind for permission to hang a
banner on their chain link fence adjacent to the interstate. Schirmer asked how often newspaper
advertisements should be printed. Worms suggested printing an advertisement every-other week.

Industrial Lot Inquiry

Schirmer said a business recently inquiring about purchasing an industrial lot as has to remain confidential.
Schirmer said he met with the business owner then visited the lots together. Schirmer said the business
owner is ready to make an offer; however, the owner is asking for the EDA to prioritize the lots from most
valuable/highest value to least valuable/lowest value before providing the offer.

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider



NEW BUSINESS

Prioritize Industrial Lots

Schirmer asked if the EDA members want to prioritize the lots in order of value. Members agreed not to
prioritize the lots; rather, members agreed that reasonable offers would be considered, even if the offer is for
less than a dollar per square foot.

Business Subsidy Policy

Schirmer presented members with a copy of a draft business subsidy policy, provided by Todd Hagen of
Ehlers & Associates. Schirmer advised members to review the policy and ask questions over the next
month, and possibly address approving such a policy during the next regular meeting. Welle commented
that when determining eligibility, that job creation should not be the sole consideration; Welle said there is
value in retaining jobs as well.

Approve 2014 Budget

Worms asked about the land lease agreement between the EDA and Middendorf Farms. Welle said they
may be making rent payments in the form of paying the taxes on the property. Schirmer said he would
research. Worms moved to approve the 2014 Budget. Seconded by Welle. Motion approved

NEXT MEETING
Schirmer said the next meeting will be Monday, October 21, 2013 at noon in City Hall.

ADJOURN
Worms moved and Schirmer seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:22 P.M. Motion carried 5-0.

Matthew Worms, President Mason Schirmer, Secretary

October 21, 2013 EDA Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2
3



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
125 Main Street E— PO Box 301 — Freeport, MN 56331 — 320-836-2112 — FAX 320-836-2116
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org

October 29, 2013 — Meeting Minutes

A special meeting of the Freeport EDA Board was called to order by President Matt Worms at 12:06 P.M.
with members Carrie Goebel, Mason Schirmer, Andy Welle, Jim Hemker and Bud Heidgerkin present

INDUSTRIAL LOT OFFER (CLOSED SESSION)

Schirmer moved and Goebel seconded a motion to close the special meeting to determine the asking price
and consider an offer for the sale of Lot 1 Block 1 Freeport Industrial Park Plat 6. Motion carried 6-0.
Meeting closed at 12:07 P.M.

Worms moved and Hemker seconded a motion to reopen the special meeting. Motion carried 5-0 (Goeble
had left during closed session due to time restraints).

During the Closed Session, Members discussed what they thought a reasonable sale price for Lot 01 Block
01 of Freeport Industrial Park Plat 6 would be. Members were then provided an offer from a private
business to purchase to lot discussed. Members agreed the offer was reasonable and discussed the steps
involved in moving forward with considering the sale.

Heidgerken moved and Welle seconded a motion to approve scheduling a public hearing to be held

November 12, 2013 beginning at noon in Freeport City Hall to consider the sale of Lot 01 Block 01 Freeport
Industrial Park Plat 6. Motion carried 5-0.

Welle moved and Hemker seconded a motion authorizing Mason Schirmer to work with Attorney Scott
Hamak (Rinke Noonan Law Firm) on preparing documents for the sale process. Motion carried 5-0.

Welle moved and Heidgerken seconded a motion to add a sale term requiring earnest money of $1,500 due
at the signing of the purchase agreement, contingent upon the approval of the sale by City Council. Motion

carried 5-0.

Hemker moved and Schirmer seconded a motion to establish a closing timeframe of forty-five days. Motion
carried 5-0.

ADJOURN
Schirmer moved and Worms seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:15 P.M. Motion carried 5-0.

Matthew Worms, President Mason Schirmer, Secretary

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
125 Main Street E— PO Box 301 — Freeport, MN 56331 — 320-836-2112 — FAX 320-836-2116
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org

November 12, 2013 - Meeting Minutes

A special meeting of the Freeport EDA Board was called to order by President Matt Worms at 12:01 P.M.
with members Mason Schirmer, Andy Welle, Jim Hemker and Bud Heidgerkin present.

PUBLIC HEARING
At 12:02 P.M. Worms opened a public hearing to consider the sale of Lot 01 Block 01 Freeport Industrial
Park Plat 6 to Carr’s Tree Service, Inc. for $45,000 plus closing costs not to exceed $1,000.

Schirmer presented a purchase agreement and advised members to review.
Worms closed the public hearing at 12:15 P.M.

RESOLUTION 2013-002
Worms moved and Heidgerken seconded a motion to approve Resolution 2013-002 Sale and Conveyance of
Real Property to Carr’s Tree Service, Inc. Motion carried 5-0.

NEXT MEETING DATE
Heidgerken asked if the regular November meeting is necessary. Members agreed the next regular meeting
of the EDA shall be December 16™.

ADJOURN
Worms moved and Schirmer seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:30 P.M. Motion carried 5-0.

Matthew Worms, President Mason Schirmer, Secretary

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider



InE Airicent
N e lancams

il

Fiisisilia
- Balgers .
s Girgenbush

- X o SHARGONE s,
ii;\Shzephta- 'li;sg 5 :
@ " MGl ClEn
) 3

A Wiren mvﬁfipg ,

<u;:1;"—3r'5-'gla

S niiEn 4_&' e
N

LY
%
1

g

) Mmlaﬁ-—;

lmfafsme . *Fod
{75} ‘

g?‘ialsm{ A

- Sary . :
e 4 a igmaman

po—,

ii%ﬁ'eﬂe'jvsmmz.,,“,,.,i..‘ £ T V1)) R

tnorgstoen ER ]
[iearg T nalvey

omiit B

S

: ""“%vmn Eaers

7757 Perhar
Tro Perharie,_
Rzl

Elizabeth

- TaFurge
Y s Prairie i
Karkery Prasc s o4

LRl

il

Appie

dagsttas

; b
e Sotterimedd e

fa Fall

Hendr%:ﬁﬁk. e
foa hoE arshalls,

: Jsseki,

Wirrtade -
fu=be=-

= Cliaibreok

TR i)
‘3215?'.’:.\.‘?’—"*%—«,&2@ s LT FVROITET }

p

* ¥ Park Rapids

Sehekas
< plesssioric il

e o

Frémlns. i
I

«Millishs
B S TR emving

IR T 9 e

titlaforks o n >
a g

i et
E Corr ; e

" Elya .;Wintm

H
Big Falizs’

e

Ksliners L0} :
Northome™ o
Blackdenk xiEtintork

* Dgirane Lk i

+Babtint

: =) = Arrars

R i e : IS

Hitalsirie Evecinth o

r

@i ey

T Colrming / Silver E-EE?«
. | . . H o

«Boy Rigr Warfoe, e

} i
ot « Laporte
: W fa
- HuSHE o Harbrs

i:'l’:ﬁlkéfl
% Akeleyn | gtz

% B
«eadostands ;
. ; p AT

.

Flogiehntdie ] % o

 «Paliagte QI 8 s )
Crupawe®

“Moilregor

b oxrse Linkrg™

«Bankug. 0

LHdanahga <Fine |

n 90 mile radivg

ﬁu,pov{”

Hiagaga 00
T Fivgrtore YOG
S v ;
o N

| == (L0
of

4 Rufedge

= Bandaions

dHinckiey

. @
I ,,;( "
Pt Cily
"

TSy
[
1L

g Tidreen lale

et
ey

Ciariite

T3 us sighways
istoestate Mighweys

" HewRicklane .
] ol
I e AT

A1 | aopls

g
0

_Da,'\v\j\ouz\c\ unen

- Qow\ch

» Eoh
'Swift Co. Monifor-

 Bround Co. Htvald-
Pope Co. Tribune- G

PSS - AlK AV 10

— ADvantage
*Clegwvw
Pty Hawent
Wbk
'Mople Lol
*Announclod

Benson
Ellgow lake
lenwood

*Hormun- toFfincwn Tribont

s Sup- Tribune

' [ong Provirit Leaolth
°W\,0Pgi

nesville Pess
Ko Held
sadenoe Plovsy Jou

N

nethin Oazetie
via




‘Dow\g\

wnd Pt

gl Ly | well

Is Your Business

Fééte)' Théh Tl;e Space You
Have Available?

WANT TO

) ‘::N

Freeport could have what
.- " you’re looking forl " ..
Call today to talk land and
financing options
320-836-2112

r email cityfrpt@albanytel.com




%W\ﬁ\w@ Pt
¢ 10215 %}v

Is Your Busmess

ING

Faster Than Thé Space You'
Have Available? ‘

WANT TO

Call today to talk Iand and
financing options

320-836-2112

or email cityfrpt@albanytel.com




e Dy Q0T Insurd T Soul Rt fld
($ 25.%0)

‘Is Your Business . -

Growing Faster than
the Space You
Have Available?

Want to
EXPAND?

Freeport could have
what you're looking for!
Call today to talk land
and financing options
(320) 836-2112 or email
cityfrpt@albanytel.com




6y2.10)

sk S e add

“The toss Uvnoy

.Eoo._m;cmn_m@acb_o [lews

10¢2112-9¢8 (02€)
suondo Bupueul pue

puej yjje} o} Aepoy jled
{10} Bupjoo| a1,noA
1eym sAey pinos Yodeal4

- ¢ANVdX3
0} JUBAA
iolqgejleny
YABH NoA 92oedg ay)
uey} Jaise{ buimolo
ssauisng INO A Sj

10




dvocate &

Your Information Source in the Heart of the Lakes
ads@annandaleadvocate.com e 320-274-3052 ¢ 320-274-2301
P.0. Box D, Annandale, MN 55302

To: Adrianna
# of pages: 1
Company: cof
adrianna@
albanytel.com

From: Sharon S.
Date: 12.4.13

® 2 .9 8e o

14 N

u St

l v»:\'/\/ebs‘,ite‘ S :
www.annandaleadvocate

com
AD PROOF

0, 0%

G s e,

The City of Freeport is ...

= Call today to talk land
[ and financing options.
E 320-836-2112

» % oremail cityfrot@alh~ el

B ,‘v. ® W e - G-, g N e o) K
t‘\"..--.~..@..~. e R b= e e e e LA et

ygw_c&\WbZ@ Fb\( oL ekl

"t Is Your Business Growing Faster than;

the space you have available?
- Want to Expand? Freeport could ¢
- have what you're looking for!

sx2 351,90 Foy e week (same ad 'jUSJr st oy version)

11




	Agenda
	10-21-13 - EDA Regular Meeting Minutes
	10-29-13 - EDA Special Meeting Minutes
	11-12-13 - EDA Special Meeting Minutes
	Industrial Lot Advertising



